

Corey Dillard

Woodstock, GA 30189. <https://www.linkedin.com/in/corey-dillard/> dcoreywork16@gmail.com

Summary

I am a talented full-stack developer with 8 years of professional experience in web & mobile development.

Having the ability to confidently read and convert ideas in various languages, aiming for various platforms, I can guarantee that all of my subtle touches with logical structure will be pinpoint accurate for conveying the concepts to the industry.

Skills

- JavaScript/Typescript
- React/Next.js/Gatsby.js
- EmberJS/Angular/VueJS
- PHP/Laravel/Symfony
- Node/Express/Nest.js
- Ruby/Ruby on Rails
- MySQL/PostgreSQL/MongoDB
- Docker/Heroku/AWS

Experience

Senior Full Stack Developer - 02/2023 to Present

Solospace – Contract

- As a senior full-stack developer, I have been involved in web design, WordPress, PHP, JavaScript, React, Node, and API integration.

Full Stack Developer - 07/2020 to 12/2022

ServTrax – Contract

- Developed and implemented responsive user interface components using React concepts and Reusable Libraries.
- Involved in the development of eCommerce website using WordPress, Shopify, React.js, Redux, Html, CSS, Javascript, and Typescript.
- Developed Hook-based React UI in a micro-frontend architecture with GraphQL client and Typescript.
- Created new application from scratch based on a modern ReactJS.
- Worked remotely developing the backend in Ruby on Rails from scratch to integrate some crypto currencies exchanges using web sockets and rest APIs, supplying data to Redis and PostgreSQL database.

Technologies: ReactJS with Redux & Redux Saga, React-Router 4, Flow & Flow-runtime, Webpack, Babel, eslint, Yarn, Ruby on Rails, erb, slim and more.

Software Engineer - 11/2018 to 06/2020

Inception Fertility – Full Time

- Built data visualizations to display company key performance indicators and metrics.
- API integration with GraphQL.
- Created and executed SQL queries to provide custom charts and graphs.
- Formalized documentation on all analytic and data building to standardize processes.

Technologies: React, React Native, NextJS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, GraphQL, Node.js, Express, MongoDB, API's

Web Developer - 07/2016 to 10/2018

Growth Orbit – Full Time

- Experienced planning and developing websites across multiple products and organizations.
- Worked on projects making full utilization of the Front-End and Back-End, using technologies such as HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, React, Angular, Vue, PHP, Laravel, and Symfony
- Used version control systems such as Git and GitHub and also ORM, JWT for Authentication, and Serialization.

Freelance Web Developer - 07/2014 to 06/2016

Freelancer.com – Freelance

- Developed front end UI using HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript (jQuery), AJAX and Bootstrap UI.

Education

Georgia Southwestern State University

Bachelor of Science: **Computer and Information Sciences**

2013 - 2017